



**MINUTES OF THE
ARTS, RECREATION, CULTURE AND HERITAGE COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023 @ 7:00PM**

Present:

Councillor Rosemary Wallace, Chair
Councillor Leith White, Co-Chair
Andrew Palmer, Youth Rep
Hannah Bennett, Heritage Rep
Lin Maxwell, Member at Large
Mandy Martens, Member at Large
Nicoal Berg, Langley Community Services Rep
Susan Magnusson, Langley Performing Arts Rep
Sandra Reams, Seniors Rep

Staff:

Kim Dorval, Clerk/Typist III

Absent:

David Johnson, Langley Arts Council Rep
Michael Paylor, Member at Large
Kim Hilton, Director, Recreation, Culture and Community Services

1) AGENDA

Adoption of February 21, 2023 meeting agenda.

It was MOVED and SECONDED

THAT the agenda be adopted as amended with addition of item 4(d) "Voyageurs & Cie Heritage Picnic".

CARRIED

2) MINUTES

Adoption of November 22, 2022 meeting minutes.

It was MOVED and SECONDED

THAT the minutes of the November 22, 2022, meeting be adopted as circulated.

CARRIED

3) **DISCUSSION**

a) **OPEN MIC**

Committee recommended open mic organizer review and apply to host an event on Langley City Property. Langley City is currently accepting applications for 2023 Community Events.

Open mic organizer could also apply for a Langley City “Community Grant” to assist with hosting these events.

ACTION: Committee members to brainstorm locations to host these events and discuss at next meeting.

b) **ARCH FILM FESTIVAL**

October 20-22, 2023 at Lumiere and HD Stafford Middle school in Langley City, theme will be “Transitions” with different age and time categories (middle time range?).

The event is now being marketed across BC. Judges have been interviewed and the successful interviewees will be announced in next media release.

Nine adjudicated films have been received to date.

c) **LANGLEY HERITAGE RAILWAY PROJECT**

Committee members received project handout in the “Agenda Package”. Target installation date is three to six months.

Recommendation is for signage information to be briefer and QR codes be used for further detail.

Committee suggested the Langley Library, Langley Heritage Society, Langley Museum and/or a Copy Editor proof signage. Members requested final approval of project before submission to Council.

d) **VOYAGEURS & CIE HERITAGE PICNIC**

Picnic organizers are requesting physical support (e.g. tents, tables, manpower, garbage disposal) and in-kind donations.

ACTION: Kim Hilton to meet with Sandra Reams to determine ways ARCH Committee can support this event with advertising and in-kind donations.

4) **STANDING ITEMS**

a) **Rotary Park Mural**

At “Call to Artists” stage.

b) **Glover Road Project**

ACTION: Kim Hilton to outline project next steps to committee

5) **ROUNDTABLE**

Questions and items discussed:

- a) How does ARCH committee currently advertise, should committee be targeting interest groups directly (e.g. play houses using Instagram)?
- b) Review call to Artists
- c) Add marketing strategy for committee, objectives and events to next agenda

6) **ADJOURNMENT**

Meeting adjourned at 8:30pm.

CARRIED

Rosemary Wallace

CHAIR

Certified Correct:
vkd

Kj Derval

CLERK TYPIST III